

CLERK. Mary Gosling email ponsanoothpc@gmail.com Website: ponsanoothparishcouncil.co.uk
Parish Meeting Minutes 10th July 2023

Ponsanooth Parish Council held a meeting of the Council at Ponsanooth Hall, on 10th July 2023, 6.45pm and there were Present: Chairman Cllr M Ferris, Vice Chairman Cllr D Willcocks, Cllr C Daly, Cllr M Beckett, Cllr D Udy, Cornwall Cllr P Williams, Cllr S Carlyon, Cllr I Robson, Clerk Mary Gosling and 5 members of the public.

Action

148/23	The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
149/23	There were apologies form Cllr L Jackson and Cllr H Davies.	
150/23	Declarations of interest were received from Cllr D willcocks and the Clerk under item 19, Penvose Student Village.	
151/23	The minutes of the Finance Committee and Full Council Meeting held on the 12 th June 2023 were signed as a true and correct record by the Chairman Cllr M Ferris. Proposed Cllr D Willcocks, seconded Cllr D Udy	
152/23	Public participation:	
	 a. Objectors of Planning application PA23/03531 shared information regarding their concerns. b. The Applicant of Planning application PA23/03531 shared information and answered questions. c. A resident from Lower Treluswell expressed further concerns to developments on neighbouring land at Lower treluswell. 	
153/23	Planning application PA23/4301 Proposal Construction of reinforced retaining wall in front of failing timber criblock retaining wall, 42 Trevonnen Road Ponsanooth. Members had no objections to PA23/04301, however did question if it was necessary.	
154/23	Planning application PA23/03531 Proposal Erection of a detached garage with games room over, the provision of parking and a turning area Land Rear Of 14 Forth An Cos Ponsanooth.	MG
	Members asked that a viewing was arranged for this application and that the applicant, and his neighbours have a meeting regarding adjusting plans. This application to be considered at the next meeting with an extension to be arranged by the Clerk.	
155/23	It was confirmed no conflict of interest occurred with BDO, the newly appointed external auditor.	
156/23	Training confirmed: Planning update to be attended by Cllr Jackson and Clerk. Community Area Partnership training to be held next week, Clerk to share training presentation to members.	
157/23	The Clerk reported the next round of the Community leveling Up funding can be applied for. Action to draft expression of interest application.	MG



158/23	CLUP funding report, Wildlife Garden and resurface works. An update on the Community Wildlife Garden works was given.	
159/23	 Confirmed the Treluswell watering is completed as needed. Queried what the plans for the open space at Forth an Cos would be? Suggestions by Cllr Williams are kitchen garden for the school. Thanked Cllr Jackson for representing the Parish Council at the Planning Committee for Penvose Student Village. 	
160/23	There was no update for the Chapel working group, meeting to be arranged.	MG and Chapel group.
161/23	A presentation was given on the NDP masterplan which was presented at the fairday on the $1^{\rm st}$ July 23. It was resolved to support the proposals from the NDP.	
162/23	The Finance report which included the payment schedule for July 2023 and bank reconciliation for June 2023 was approved.	
163/23	Fair day was held on the 1^{st} July, takings were around £5000.00 on the day, which was a great success.	
164/23	The road safety group held their meeting on the 29 th June 23 and reported tat Pelean Cross residents attended and have integrated into the group. Cllr Willcocks will attend Stithians PC meeting on 18 th July 23 and the aim is to communicate with Gwenap and Perranarworthal PC as well regarding to Pelean Cross.	

End 9.15pm